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January 8, 2010 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Power Committee Members  
 
FROM: John Shurts, General Counsel 
 Terry Morlan, Director, Power Planning Division 
 John Fazio, Senior Systems Analyst 
 
SUBJECT: Draft Version of Appendix M: Integrating Fish & Wildlife and Power Planning 
 
The version of Appendix M (M_111809JF.doc) in this packet incorporates staff revisions that are 
mostly editorial or made for clarification.  They also include suggested editorial changes 
received in public comment.  In some cases the text was revised to reflect updated information or 
analysis.   
 
The bulk of the revisions occur in the discussion assessing fish and wildlife costs and in the 
discussion of future uncertainties.  Recall that the section on costs was drastically reduced from 
the version that was sent out for public comment (M_090309.doc).   
 
Discussions among Council members regarding the language for fish and wildlife costs are 
ongoing.  As an alternative to the language presented in that section in the current version 
(“Assessing Costs” page M-18), Council Member Karier has suggested a revised version of that 
language (Ch 13 F&W Cost TK.doc, included in this packet) that would be included at the end of 
Chapter 13 (Bonneville Obligations).  The section in Appendix M could then be removed or 
modified to conform to the revised language in Chapter 13.     
 
 
Attachments 
________________________________________ 
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